Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, November 26, 2019 4:30 – 6:30PM Crisis Walk-In Clinic

Members Attending: Gabi Graebert-Rodriquez, Michele Veenker, Sheri Price, Members Unexcused: Cameron Winston, Jennifer Fraga Members Excused: Pam Pearce, Tony Mann, Adam Levin, Teresa Melville, Brittany Kintigh Staff Attending: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Spilman

Guests: David Barrett, Sean Syrek, Jeffrey Anderson

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish	\succ Michele called the meeting to order at 4:50pm and unable to establish quorum.	Natalie will schedule
Quorum (6 members),	Introductions were done.	an in person Exec
Approval of Minutes - President	October minutes were moved to January meeting for review and approval.	meeting for Jan.
Committee Reports - All	Advocacy/Legislative Committee - There is a push nationally for a new call line 9-8-8 for MH crisis.	Natalie will reopen recruitment.
	Mary advised that elected officials were in Salem. There was a presentation to the Ways and Means committee to try to get money that we lost last session. Mary met with Rep. Salinas and Sen. Wagner. The ask is to find money, 2 out of 3 Reps. Mentioned peers and develop work force. Short session is in February. Republicans may walk out again because of the Cap and Trade bill is up again and there is a fear the session may not happen.	
	Michele advised that nationally NAMI is working on parody. Insurers have found lop holes and NAMI is looking to close those holes.	
	Nominating Committee - Opening Recruitment	
	Sub-Committee (Older Adult) - Older Adult council did QPR training. Mary advised that at the AOCMHP meeting there was a presentation done by older Adults and it was announced that the senior line went over 500,000 calls.	
	Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update – The group is one year old. They are still working on branding and doing fundraising, as well as continuing the veterinarians outreach.	
Crisis Program Presentation - Jeffrey Anderson	Jeffrey did an overview for the crisis program here at CMHC. He advised that they are working on a mobile crisis unit as well as a post vention assistance after a suicide in spring to summer of 2020.	

19/20 Topic & Area of Focus - All	Mary reviewed the updated list for the next year. Council reviewed with the understanding that things maybe moved around based on people's availability to present.	
Director Updates - Mary	 Mary talked about the new CCO Trillium, She informed the committee that OHA will not be assigning them new members as they do not have a network built in the area to support members. There have been lawsuits filed against hospitals. Trillium has until April to build a network. Mary reviewed the member survey results. Discussion about common themes. It was also stated that the bylaws need to be reviewed and made sure they are up to date. 	Natalie will follow up with the state regarding review and comment.
Round Table	Michele - NAMI is hiring a MH awareness rep	Michele will send out NAMI job info.
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at 6:35pm	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, January 28, 2020 from 4:30-6:30 pm at Clackamas MHC (Formerly Riverstone) Dinner will be served. Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at <u>nataliespi@co.clackamas.or.us</u> or (503) 742-5924.	